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Government of India 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change 

(Forest Conservation Division) 
***** 

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, 

Jor Bag Road, Aliganj 
New Delhi - 110003. 

Dated:    14th January, 2021 
To, 

The Principal Secretary (Forests), 

Department of Forest and Environment,  
Government of Madhya Pradesh, 
Bhopal. 

Sub:   Diversion of 150.00 ha of Forest Land in favour of Madhya Pradesh Tourist 
Development Board, Bhopal for establishment of Chidiyatol Zoo and Rescue Centre 
in Raisen District Madhya Pradesh State. (Online proposal 

No.FP/MP/OTHERS/32757/2018). 

  

Sir, 
 

I am directed to refer to the letter No.F-5/820/2018/10-11/3678 dated 15th November, 
2019 of APCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, FCA, 1980, Govt. of MP received via email on 
dated 11.12.2020 on the above subject forwarding a report on the compliance of 
conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval dated 20.07.2018 and to say that on 
examination of the said report in the Ministry revealed following shortcomings: - 

i. The User Agency has not submitted an undertakings of the conditions No. (i) to 
(xxvi) of the Stage –I approval letter dated 20.07.2018. 

ii. The State Govt. has not submitted a certificate for CA is suitable and free from all 
encroachments and other encumbrances in respect of this condition. 

iii. The State Govt. has not submitted a copy of Survey of India toposheet of 1:50,000 
scale map for land identified for the purpose of CA. 

iv. The State Govt. has not submitted a copy of Cost-benefit analysis report in 
accordance with the MOEF&CC guidelines dated 01.08.2017. The same is 
required before Stage-II approval. 

v. The State Govt. has not submitted a copy of tree enumeration list as per 
project lay out be submitted to arrive at minimum tree felling figure . 
The same is required before Stage-II approval. 

vi. The Complete compliance of FRA, 2006 with the gram sabha resolution has not 
submitted by the State Government. 
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vii. As per the State Govt. letter dated 15.11.2019, it has been reported that the 
amount deposited for CA is Rs. 90,85,999/-. However as per the State Govt. letter 
dated 16.05.2018, it has been mentioned that the CA scheme  is prepared for Rs. 
90, 52, 999/-. This needs clarification. 

viii. The Land use plan approved by the CZA shall be submitted. 
  
In view of the above, the State Government of Madhya Pradesh is requested to 

furnish the above mentioned information to this Ministry for further consideration of 

the proposal for grant of Stage-II approval. 

Yours faithfully, 
 

Sd/- 
(Shrawan Kumar Verma) 

Dy. Inspector General of Forests 
Copy to: 

1. The Principal Chief Conservation of Forests & HoFF Government of Madhya 
Pradesh, Bhopal. 

2. The Regional Officer (Central), Integrated Regional Office, Bhopal. 
3. The Nodal Officer, O/o the PCCF, Government of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal. 
4. User Agency. 
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi, for uploaded. 

  

 


